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August 13, 2007

Elena Sassower

Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.O. Box 8220

White Plains, New York 10602

Dear Elena,
It was nice to see you at the GWU conference last week.

I'have read your memo to the Nieman Foundation on behalf of the Center
for Judicial Accountability.

[ 'am afraid that the Nieman Foundation is not able to provide the
assistance you seek concerning the records of Attorney General Spitzer
and Sen. Clinton or other activities. The Nieman Foundation's charter as
a non-profit educational foundation at Harvard University does not
permit it to participate in any political activities, either in

connection with an established political party or a non-profit citizens
group, such as the one your represent.

With all begt wishes.
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